Office of 

Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities


       MEMORANDUM

_____________________________________________________________________

TO:

Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM:
John N. Werner



Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE:

Probationary Teams
DATE:

December 10, 2008
Based upon fall end of season counts from our Building Athletic Coordinators, as of December 10, 2008, the following action will occur.  

Assistant Coaches classified as Interschool Coaches

SHS

Girls' Volleyball
YHS

Girls' Junior High Basketball



Probationary Classification



YHS

Football


SHS

Football

Based upon winter 10th day counts from our Building Athletic Coordinators, as of December 2, 2008, the following action will occur.

Assistant Coaches classified as Interschool Coaches

School

Program

None

None
Removed from Probationary Classification

WAHS

Basketball/Grade 9

BWMS

Cheerleading/Winter


Reinstated

SAMS

Wrestling/JH
Probationary Classification

School

Program


None

None
Thank you.

JNW/wn

